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TO: Edward Marx, Tompkins County Commissioner of Plan

FROM: Jennifer Kusznir, Economic Development Planner, Cillthace

DATE: October 26, 201

Re: Proposal tc Mandate StreetlLevel Active Uses on Primary Commor

Pleasdfind encloseda memodescribinga proposedamendmento requireactive streetlevel uses
onthePrimaryCommon. This packetis beingsubmittedfor your reviewpursuanto M of
theNew York StateGeneraMunicipal Law, which requiresall actionswithin 500feetof a county
or state facility, including county and state highways, be reviewed by the County Planning
Department.

AcCTION: Consideration of Proposed Amendment to Mandate Street-Level Active Useson
the Primary Commons

An environmentaleviewfor this actionhasbeenprepared.This actionis a 3Typel “actionundel
the City EnvironmentalQuality Review Ordinanceand a Full EnvironmentalAssessmenEorm
(FEAF) has been drafted and enclo

A Public Hearing for this action will be held on November19, 2015. Your commentsare
respectfullyrequestedoy Novembe 11, 2015. If you have any questions,pleasefeel free to
contact me at 274-641(




